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From: steve chen [mailto: steve@racklogic.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 7:48 AM
Subject: RE: Managed Solutions advs. Vuitton (10559-002) - Letter from Coombs re eshoes99.net website

As of this April 10, 2008, the domaintool is still showing IP, 204.16.192.77 as attached. But the ping data is on 61.145.126.133, also attached below.
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€ Eshoes99.net - E Shoes 95 || 4+ Add Tab
e Server: NWsI. “CO (ras ¥ Other TLDS ]
Name Server: NSZ.72DNS.COM .com .net .org .biz .info .us i
Whois Server: whois.paycenter.com.cn Q@ @ O O O O
Server Data Symbol Key
Server Type: Microsoft-11S/6.0 OAva lable
IP Address: 204.16192.77 [E E] E] [0} OAva lable (Previously registered)

oReg stered {Active website)
@Reg stered (Parked or redirected)
oReg stered (No website)

IP Location - New York - New York - Akanoc Solutions Inc
Response Code: 200

Blacklist Status: Clear @On-HoId (Generic)
Domain Status: Registered And Active Website @on-Hold (Redemption Period) 1
. R @On-Hold {Pending Delete)
DomainToois Exclusive >
Monitar
Registrant Search: "liu mao™ owns about 2 other domains 2, Preview
Q.No preview

NS History: 2changes on 3 unique name servers over 1 year.
IP History: 4.changes on 4 unique name servers over 1 years,
Whols History: 3 records have been archived since 2008-03-05.

Seuy this (Available)
Gauy this (Bid at auction)

C s
Reverse IP: 4 other sites hosted on this server, = ”
Monitor Domain: ™ set Free alerts on eshoes99.net
Free Tool: ® load inTools for Widd
Steve Coloa has 1 new message
Whois Record <.
Doxain Bage: eshbesss.nic @ Classy minutiae wil change your image Rosemarie Fish
Registrant: uality combined with elegance Quincy Gallegos
liu mao a Y 9 Quincy €9
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Microsoft Windows XP [Version 5.1.2600]
(C) Copyright 1985-2001 Microsoft Corp.

W:\>ping eshoes99.net
Pinging eshoes99.net [61.145.126.133] with 32 bytes of data:

Reply from 61.145.126.133: bytes=32 time=592ms TTL=114
Reply from 61.145.126.133: bytes=32 time=592ms TTL=114
Reply from 61.145,126.133: bytes=32 time=593ms TTL=114
Reply from 61.145.126.133: bytes=32 time=593ms TTL=114

Ping statistics for 61.145.126.133:

Packets: Sent = 4, Received = 4, Lost = 0 (0% loss),
Approximate round trip times in milli-seconds:

Minimum = 592ms, Maximum = 593ms, Average = 592ms
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